Grant, Lakisha

AR N
From: Michaela Lupia
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 7:34 PM
To: Statements
Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Michaela Lupia

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Michaela Lupia

Email

michaelalupia@gmait.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

NC Utilities Commission, North Carolina is past due for a shift in the profit-driven monopoly mindset that
increasingly harms communities, drives up power bills, and makes the climate crisis worse. Many
experts agree that local solar-plus-storage is the best tool we have to address the climate crisis. It is.
clear that the only way North Carolina can finally get aligned with the climate scientists is to rapidly
expand local solar. All Duke Energy’s residential, commercial and nonprofit customers can share in the

costs and benefits of local solar much like we currently pay for polluting power plants — through the
electric rate system.

OFFICIAL COPY

Jul 17 2024



Grant, Lakisha ;

From: Carmen D.Broadnax

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 5:05 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Carmen D. Broadnax

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Carmen D. Broadnax
Email
cdbroadn@gmail.com
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
experts agree that local solar-plus-storage is the best tool we have to address the climate crisis. It is
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

From: Sue Hayden ' :

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:16 A

To: Statements '

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Sue Hayden

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Sue Hayden

Email

suehayden@mindspring.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

STOP helping Duke destroy our futurel!! Don't you have children or grandchildren or loved ones that you
care about?? Duke is guaranteeing that we will NOT have a decent quality of life in 10 years, and

everyone under 30 will die of something other than old age! Yes, it really is THAT serious. PLEASE. STOP
DUKE once and for all.
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